

CATHERINE D MICKLE

4316 Wesley Way
Decatur, GA 30034
(404) 863-2975 / cmickle1@student.gsu.edu
www.cdmickle.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Senior undergraduate IT student with 3 years experience analyzing cases throughout development lifecycle. Worked individually and in teams to gather requirements, optimize processes, and document results. Technical experience in relational database and web development. Programming knowledge includes HTML, CSS, SQL, C#, and XML. Excellent organizational skills and strong commitment to problem solving.

EDUCATION

Georgia State University, Robinson College of Business, Atlanta, GA

BBA, Computer Information Systems

May 2010

Robinson College of Business Honors Program

GPA 3.68

Bergeron Women in Technology Leadership Scholar, 2008-2010 (2 year recipient)

Relevant Courses: Introduction to Computer-based Information Systems, Managing IT Projects, Defining and Innovating Business Processes, Introduction to Programming Using C#, Systems Analysis, Database Management Systems, Business Analysis I

Relevant Class Project: *Student Course Registration Database* – Performed role of Implementation Lead and Point of Contact in team of 5. Developed relational database from concept to delivery. Diagramed models defining system entities, attributes, and constraints. Inserted and populated tables in SQL Server. Hand-coded and executed queries to filter data and compute statistics.

EXPERIENCE

Vericom Corporation, Roswell, GA

June 2009 – Present

Visual Media Intern

- Design and customize skins, graphics, and logos for health-related digital signage.
- Work in a team to grow digital signage library fivefold in 6 months.
- Collaborate with client departments to design and code email newsletters used for marketing and recruiting campaigns.
- Update content and graphics on the corporate website.

Website Design, Atlanta, GA

Jan 2006 – Present

Freelance Website Designer

- Work with clients to gather requirements to meet the website needs of individuals and startup businesses.
- Conceptualize, design, and program cross-browser compatible website templates.
- Create, modify, and optimize graphics using Adobe Creative Suite software.
- Incorporate interactive features or fully animate websites.

Selected Portfolio

Tea House Template, www.cdmickle.com/portfolio/teahouse/teahouse.html

XYZ Accounting Template, www.cdmickle.com/portfolio/xyzaccounting/index.html

Vineyard Prime Template, www.cdmickle.com/portfolio/vineyardprime/index.html

GameStop Inc., Atlanta, GA

May 2007 – Jan 2008

Game Adviser

- Increased sales by facilitating the purchase of gaming consoles, video games, DVDs, and related accessories.
- Assisted in the selection of merchandise related to customer needs, interests, and tastes.

Presidential Termite and Pest Control, Lithonia, GA

June 2006 – Aug 2006

Computer and Technical Assistant

- Supported the accounting and payroll software Peachtree Accounting

SKILLS

Languages: Proficient in HTML, CSS, and SQL. Exposure to C# and XML in classroom settings.

Software & Technologies: MS Office Suite (Access, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, Visio, Word), SQL Server, Visual Studio, FTP, UML, Wordpress, Adobe CS4 (Photoshop, Flash, Dreamweaver)